

Parish Council minutes

Date 4/28/2015

Present: Father Schalk, Pete Labita , Saul Buitron, Connie Claprood, Jeff Corbin, Mary Illenick, Anne Jupinko, Maryann Tilley, Joan Tomlinson, Maggie Ketcham, Martha Weger, Lanell Wade

Excused: Tim Foley, John Kraner

Absent - Labislao Godinez

Minutes approved for date 3/24/2015

Pastor's Report

Nehemiah action

Fiesta de Mayo – need more people

First Communion Confirmation

Sign to be installed

Deacon Tim last day is Mother Day's weekend

Ed Shikina – seminarian for the summer living at CK

Chris Drake last day of work May 7. Still looking for a replacement. Celebration for Chris – tentative Tuesday May 26.

Will be an open house at TAT. Open to the parish. Take a look at June 2 instead so it does not run into parish council meeting and Chipotle night for the school.

Committee Reports

- All Saints Report – food trucks May 22, Chipotle May 26 at Town and Country store.
- Athletics
- Black Catholic Ministries –report submitted
- BREAD – powerful testimony given at meeting April 20th. Looking for answer on Matricula Counsular soon
There will be a bus going from CK to Nehemiah action May 4.
- Eastside Deanery
- Family Life – report submitted
- Finance – pretty good shape. Funds went to bells and furnace. May 19 is next meeting.
- Fundraising – Spring Fest is over. Amount raised to be determined after bills are paid.
- Gardening – report submitted
- Knights of Columbus – report submitted
- Latino/Hispanic Community Report – report submitted - 53 First Communion, 41 Confirmation
- Maintenance - dishwasher in kitchen is down. Called electrician to check it out.
- Stewardship
- St Vincent DePaul/Bishop Griffin Center
- Women's Club
- Youth Activities – report submitted

Old Business

Gardening – trees have been removed. Church sign installed in three weeks. Smaller than school sign and lighted from the inside. Four lines for messages and Mass times. Only special occasions for special messages. Will be in English and Spanish.

First Sunday of the month – need to staff the census table at all Masses
Jeff will do Saturday. Saul does the Spanish Masses.

Parish Council elections- need to have people who are interested serve. Need to turn in the biography to the office. Due by May 18. One Sunday for the election. The elections will be May 30/31.

Fiesta at St Stephens/Christ the King. Tickets are down at this time. Need people to attend. Adult activities, cocktail hour. Tortilla demonstration. Dancing like the salsa fiesta. May 8 from 6-10pm. \$80 per ticket.

Springfest funds are tax free and go to the Sisters to support their efforts.

Rummage sale – Cleaning up the day Joan of Arc people will be here. June 14. Will do a dinner or something for them. Tour of the church, stain glass windows.

New Business

Parish picnic—July 26 from 2-5pm Mary Illenick and Maryann Tilley will begin committee assignments.

Joan Tomlinson – parking area over by the school parking lot in disrepair. Place cement blocks to stop the car from hitting the curb.

Kneeler rubber feet – they have replaced a good number. They are being pulled off by children. Father will be announcing at school Mass and teachers will be watching to make sure they are not being taken.

Flowers in the front of the church. Father would like Joan to continue the flowers on each side of the church. Father will meet with Joan about the significance of what was planted. Joan planted with a spiritual theme that the removal of the trees has changed. Have something that assists with identifying the planting theme. Need more volunteers to assist with the garden for planting and maintenance. There will be volunteers for the school as well who need hours.

Closing Prayer

Next Meeting: 5/26/2015

Submitted by Connie Claprood

Email a copy of reports to Maryann Tilley and Bob Irwin. Committee reports will not be read at meetings, only highlight needed items. Send reports to Maryann Tilley by Friday 5 pm before next meeting to be copied for council members. If not received on time, council members are to bring 17 copies to be distributed at council meeting. Send reports to Bob Irwin as he will archive them.